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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON

OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY

October 20, 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD
SUBJECT: <(S)"NRO Budget

Discussions were held with Mr. McNamara and Dr, Fubini
on 20 October. Dr, Fubini proposed as a
launches be programmed in both CORONA
a high probability of successiully launc
(o) unches of CORON
of e suggested,

cNamara directed that two CORONA sy,
-eviously proposed schedule of
done on the basis

in FY 65

Subsequent to the discussion with Mr, McNamara, Dr. Fubini
and I agreed to budge
and plan to launch 16,
systems in FY 66 a

COROI?E}en 1. DNRO
« Mr. McNamara

2

3. Mr. Vance
4, Dr. Fubini
5. S8S-1

6. SS-8
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